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12 September, 2017
Reference: GCF/RFP/2017/C/015
CLARIFICATION NO. 2
Request for Proposals for Provision of consultancy services for Scoring and Selection of Respondents to the Request for Proposals for Mobilization of Funds at Scale

The GCF is hereby communicating to all potential Proposers answers to the requests for clarifications received.
	Clarification requested
	GCF Response

	[bookmark: _GoBack]Magnitude and Scope for Review of Concept Notes:  Can you define how many Concept Notes were received under the RFP for Mobilization of Funds at Scale?  What is the range and volume of information received by respondents?  What is the average size (pages) of the Concept Notes (e.g., average 10 pages; 50 pages, etc.)? 
	First review: GCF has received about 350 concept notes. The first review will be carried out by PSF staff. We will target to reduce concept notes from 350 to 100 based 1) on series of binary tests (private sector orientation, amount requested, amount mobilized, countries of operations, etc), then 2) we will score the remaining based on a Board approved scorecard. This phase has begun and we aim to complete it in 4 weeks. Cos range from 10-25 pages to 60. Cos may also have attachment as financial models and other relevant information. 

Second review: the consultancy firm will perform 1) a quick sample audit of the first review to ensure the quality of the scoring is high and 2) perform a second review of the concept notes aiming to select 25 concept notes from the 100. The external consultant will support PSF Management to prepare summaries of the 25 concept notes for presentation to the evaluation committee.

Evaluation Committee: this is the third review (or confirmation) from a GCF senior staff members. An evaluation committee will be selected from PSF, DMA, Risk, Finance to confirm that the 25 concept notes are robust and they have strong potential to become Funding Proposals (FP) in GCF. 

Finally the concept notes are presented to our Senior Management Team (SMT) for their final approval



	Invitation:  The RFP states that “GCF is seeking to contract a qualified, reputable, and experienced Firm to carry out scoring and selection of respondents to the Request for Proposals for Mobilization of Funds at Scale.”  Can you clarify:
0. Will GCF contract 1 firm to review and score all Concept Notes received under this RFP, or does GCF intend to contract multiple firms?  

0. If multiple firms, will you have an approach/methodology for allocating concept notes to qualified and contracted firms (e.g., by instrument, by focus/technology, for mitigation and/or adaptation proposals, for funds/programmatic approaches and/or project specific)?  Can you describe that approach/methodology?

	






See the scoring system described above. We will do the first (and heaviest lifting from 350 to 100) internally. The external consultant firm will supplement the scoring system from the Second Review onwards. 


Only one firm will be contracted


	1. Timeline:  The initial timeframe for this work is 4 weeks, although we understand a large volume of submissions was received for the RFP for Mobilization of Funds at Scale.  Can you confirm whether the timeframe for reviewing all CNs remains 4 weeks, or additional time will be granted given the volume of CNs to be scored? 

	 4 weeks for the Second phase. No additional time is available.  



	1. Budget: What is the indicative budget/budget range for the Scoring and Selection work envisioned under RFP 2017/C/015?

	No indicative budget will be availed. Bidders are required to provide a proposed work schedule and  related costings in their proposals.

	1. Conflicts:  The Conflict of Interest language states that “proposers must (i) confirm that, based on their current best knowledge, there are no real or potential conflicts of interest involved in rendering Services for the GCF, and (ii) set out their policy on dealing with conflicts of interest should these arise.”  In some cases, a team member of a firm may have knowledge, have supported or engaged (directly or indirectly) with an entity that may have submitted a response to the RFP for Mobilization of Funds at Scale. Is it sufficient to simply note the potential conflict including the nature of the conflict, and confirm that the firm and/or team member would not be in a position to review the specific application of that particular firm?  Or would this disqualify a firm from participating in this RFP altogether?  

	If you accept the TOR, you will be privy of a list of the concept notes, you can immediately and in writing point out the potential conflicts of interest. Someone else will score those concept notes.  



	1. Objective of the Assignment:  Among other things, the RFP states: “The objective of this assignment is to…. (vii) [support] any other actions that may be required as part of the RFP selection process.”  Can you describe what types of additional support or actions may arise, or are envisioned by the GCF PSF team? 

	Any presentations, summaries (one pagers) of the last 25 Cos, meetings, Q&A with our Senior Management Team, etc.  

	1. It seems to us that page 6 and page 23 of the RFP have slightly different information regarding the qualification requirements of the assessing team; could we clarify if both of the requirements apply?
	The requirements are as below, This replaces the highlighted text on page 23 regarding the qualifications for the firm and the assessing team.
C. Evaluation of Technical Proposal

5. A reviewing committee shall be established to evaluate each technical proposal. The technical proposal is evaluated individually on the basis of its responsiveness to the technical requirements and will be assessed and scored according to the evaluation criteria below and as per score scores in the table.

· Proven track record of successfully performing similar assignments on selection of proposals or concept notes for mitigations and adaptation projects in developing countries;
· Proven experience in working with international - public, private and multilateral organizations. 
· Demonstrated track record of successful work in climate finance, clean energy projects including several technologies (PV, wind, waste to energy, geothermal) forestry, water and food security, smart buildings and cities, ecosystems, services for vulnerable communities, sustainability; 
· Demonstrated availability of key individuals with applicable skills to provide the requested services (Please provide CVs of key staff that will be involved in the assignment).  

Qualifications of the team:

6. The team that would be assigned to undertake the tasks should have the following minimum qualifications:
i. Advanced degree (masters or PhD) in business administration, engineering, sustainability, forestry, clean energy;
ii. At least 10 years work experience in consulting in climate finance, sustainability, supporting the decision of companies to decarbonize, selection of proposals;
iii. Proven work experience with international organizations;
iv. Familiarity with the nature of work and mandate of financial institutions;
The team leader should be a Senior Consultant with proven leadership qualities as well as solid knowledge of the subject matter.



	7. Last date for requests for clarification of the RFP
	Following the extension of the closing date for the RFP, the following are the changes to the timelines as regards clarifications 

Last date for requests for clarifications – 14th September, 2017 

Last date to reply to questions received/ Last date for amendment – 15th September, 2017
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